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December 9, 2020 

.  Please do not hesitate to contact 

us should you have any questions regarding this matter.  

Best regards, 

Jamie A. Schafer         

 David B. Massey 

Attachments 

cc:      Baruch Weiss, Arnold & Porter, Counsel to Mr. Gertler 
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Exhibit 1 

2021-1246 (CKK):  0000000258



Bates Nos. 2021-1246_000000259-000000268
Withheld in Full under FOIA Exemption (b)(4)



From: )
To: ;  Thomas, Nikole
Cc:
Subject: 90 Day Report Pursuant to License No. GLOMAG-2020-368297-2
Date: Monday, April 12, 2021 2:26:58 PM
Attachments: 20210412 SofiBanque Report to OFAC.pdf

** Caution: External email. Pay attention to suspicious links and attachments. Send
suspicious email to suspect@treasury.gov **

Dear Mses. Thomas and and :
Attached please find SofiBanque’s first 90-day activity report under the above captioned license,
which has also been sent by mail to the Licensing Division as provided under Section 4(b) of the
License.
In light of the revocation of the separate January 15, 2021 license relating to Mr. Gertler’s broader
activities, 

We respectfully request your response 

Many thanks,
Jamie Schafer
Jamie Schafer | Perkins Coie LLP
PARTNER
D. +1.202.661.5863
F. +1.202.654.9972
E. JSchafer@perkinscoie.com

NOTICE: This communication may contain privileged or other confidential information. If you have received it in error, please advise the
sender by reply email and immediately delete the message and any attachments without copying or disclosing the contents. Thank you.

2021-1246 (CKK):  0000000491

3

(b) (6)
(b) (6) (b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6) (b) (6)

(b)(4)

(b)(4)
(b)(4)

(b)(4)





Bates Nos. 0000005754-0000005765 subsequently 
deemed not responsive to FOIA request




